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Planning application number: 2013/4002/P (the Application) 

Property: 18 Dateham Mews, London 9W3 5DB (the Applicant Property) 

am the holder dithe freehold of 14 Dale ham Gardens. London N M  ODA (the Affected Property) 

'Ile Ai redact Property's rear windows face, end its shared banien (the Garden) is overlooked by, the 

Appkalt: Properly. 

I ran the Application and I write to register rry objections Ss it for the nollowinp reasons. 

Increase in window numbers and sizes 

Cidrently, the Appl cant Property's war first floor has two swag opaque winnows overlooking use 

Affected Property and Garden. Neither on Mose existing windows facilitates any casual or 

meaninplul observation of the Affected Property or Gorden. 

TM effect of the Applwation woad be to ahoy/ six height windows to overlook the Affected 

Properly and Garden, saidecting to occupants and used thweof in constant and permanent 

observation This wooly have the effect of subjectinp the users or the Affected Property 'rid the 

Garden to agency invasion of privacy and would diminisn their 'owl established enloyment or Me 

Garden ano I he Affeaed WdPertY 

Provision of outside terrace 

aidently, the Anolicant Property nes a oral: and barely usable or use/tit/race. In Tartsular, direct 

access t o t  is tr i f led and a large sky light erodena s bruit, 2,1t amount of its useDe space 

I he efteit of tlae Application woa Id to he movioe an enhanced expanded terrace that could be 

ronffortata y usedons "eg dar hasis by a signi Ii cane number of people Again, this mall Id have the 

effect of samet wig the users of the Affected Property and the Garden to a gross innonitn of privacy 

art I NOUld their long establpsited enjoyment et the Garden and ilw Affected arched,/ 



Other permitted developments have required extensive screening. An example is the recently 

completed 20 CiaWham Mews. The APpkation indicates that clear glass will be used for railing at 

the terrace edge. In the unfortunate event that the Application is granted for the terrace or, even 

worse, the raised deck, then the height of screening should be above the raised deck. Further, the 

glass needs to be opaque to afford some privacy where it would otherwise be so grossly invaded. 

Damage to exIstIng historic wall 

The implementation of the Application will resale in thresisting Mode wall already Impropedy 

lowered to accommodate the existing terrace), being permuneeiiv t o w e r e d , i t  should be 

restored to its original height and specification. 

iii antkipatron of your kind consideration, thank you 

Yours faithfully, 

Lynda Sevenoaks 


